

US EPA ARCHIVE DOCUMENT



Re: Fw: Final Report Recommendations : First Energy Bruce Mansfield

horvathm to: James Kohler

02/11/2010 12:13 PM

History: This message has been replied to and forwarded.

Jim,

I personally reviewed the report on the settling ponds at the plant. Because they are not disposal facilities and are periodically cleaned out as part of plant normal operations, I saw no need to replay considering 1) the ponds received a very good rating, 2) practices we do at those ponds with regard to having the exterior and interior walls asphalted and with weeding and crack sealing operations are likely best practices in the industry, 3) the report requires us to do nothing different than we continue to do, and 4) we have no major concerns with the report.

I hope that answers any questions you have otherwise please call me at 330-384-5964.

Thanks,

Mike

Kohler.James@epamail.epa.gov

02/09/2010 02:37 PM

horvathm@firstenergycorp.com

To

cc

Hoffman.Stephen@epamail.epa.gov

Subject

Fw: Final Report Recommendations:
First Energy Bruce Mansfield

Michael:

Good day! Have you responded to the letter below? I don't seem to have any response in my files. Let me know, thanks.

Jim

Jim Kohler, P.E.
Environmental Engineer
LT, U.S. Public Health Service
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Resource Conservation and Recovery
Phone: 703-347-8953

Fax: 703-308-0514

----- Forwarded by James Kohler/DC/USEPA/US on 02/09/2010 02:36 PM -----

|----->
| From: |
|----->

>-----
-----|

| James Kohler/DC/USEPA/US
|

>-----
-----|

|----->
| To: |
|----->

>-----
-----|

| horvathm@firstenergycorp.com
|

>-----
-----|

|----->
| Cc: |
|----->

>-----
-----|

| Stephen Hoffman/DC/USEPA/US@EPA
|

>-----
-----|

|----->
| Date: |
|----->

>-----
-----|

| 12/14/2009 05:44 PM
|

>-----
-----|

|----->
| Subject: |
|----->

>-----
-----|

|Final Report Recommendations: First Energy Bruce Mansfield
|

>-----
-----|

Good day! Please see the attached letter regarding EPA's Final Report Recommendations. We request that you respond to this letter by January 15, 2010.

The Enclosure 1, the final report(s), can be accessed at the link(s) below. The link(s) will expire in 60 days. The password to access this report is: g36J35L

Please contact Steve Hoffman or myself if you have any questions. Thank you for your cooperation and attention to this matter. Happy Holidays!

(See attached file: firstenergybrucemansfielddrecommendationrequest.doc)

Bruce Mansfield
<http://www.yousendit.com/download/MVNjY05nQ3QwVW5IRGc9PQ>

Jim Kohler, P.E.
Environmental Engineer
LT, U.S. Public Health Service
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
Office of Resource Conservation and Recovery
Phone: 703-347-8953
Fax: 703-308-0514

(See attached file: firstenergybrucemansfielddrecommendationrequest.doc)